

RE: Policy Tracking next Friday

From: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <"o=govon/ou=ontario public sector - iserv
ems/cn=recipients/cn=imbrogno">
To: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" <andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
Date: Sat, 21 Oct 2017 18:25:58 -0400

That would be great. Thanks

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY) <Andrew.Teliszewsky@ontario.ca>
Date: Saturday, Oct 21, 2017, 6:23 PM
To: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY) <Serge.Imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Cc: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY) <Martin.Schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
Subject: Re: Policy Tracking next Friday

What about moving it from Friday to Thursday 2 November at 9.45am, right after that morning's breakfast club?

Andrew Teliszewsky

Chief of Staff | Office of Hon. Glenn Thibeault
Ministry of Energy
andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca
416-327-3550 (o)
416-436-6370 (m)

On Oct 21, 2017, at 5:55 PM, Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY) <Serge.Imbrogno@ontario.ca> wrote:

Hi Andrew. There is a lot going on. We have people working on OFHP regs, LTEP launch prep, document search to name only a few. I may need to pull in more people for document search to meet the timeline. It doesn't seem fair to also ask them to update the policy matrix at the same time.

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY) <Andrew.Teliszewsky@ontario.ca>
Date: Saturday, Oct 21, 2017, 4:57 PM
To: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY) <Martin.Schlaepfer@ontario.ca>, Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY) <Serge.Imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Subject: Policy Tracking next Friday

Hi.

That meeting is really important for me. I know it is going to be a busy week with LTEP, etc., but I know that we can make it happen.

Hope that you agree.

Atel/

Andrew Teliszewsky

Chief of Staff | Office of Hon. Glenn Thibeault
Ministry of Energy

andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca

416-327-3550 (o)

416-436-6370 (m)